Agricultural Business Club at Iowa State University

Main Meeting Minutes November 19, 2020

The regular meeting of the Iowa State University Agricultural Business Club was held November 19, 2020 via Zoom. President Cody Tjossem called the meeting to order at **5:30 pm**. There were **115** members listening in.

Officer Reports

- Vice President: Thank you to everyone who came to committee appreciation night.
 Committee chairs and members, first drafts of committee reports are due November
 25th. With the postponed election meeting, committee applications will go out January
 29th
- Secretary: The minutes of the October meeting were briefed by Emma Kehrli. Approved by club members.
- Treasurer: Julia Campbell announced the current balance available is \$92,521.97
 Approved by club members.
- CALS: Congrats to the new CALS Council exec team.
- Reporters: Follow our social media and keep up with our sponsor spotlights. Kate and Brooke are working on a year-end review video so please email them any pictures or videos.
- Logistics: Be looking forward to the traditional pizza meal at the upcoming election meeting in January.

New Business

- Postponed Elections: Due to the Governor's new restrictions, we have decided the best route is to move elections to January in order to give the candidates and members the best experience. The candidates will be running for their current running positions, unless they decide to use one of their additional slides. Contact Cody for any questions and thank you for your flexibility.
- Perfect Attendance Winners: Due to the rescheduling of the election meeting, we
 decided to base Perfect Attendance off the meetings prior to the November meeting. All
 dues paying, perfect attending members were including in the random drawing.
 Congrats to the winners and thank you to everyone for continually coming
 to meetings.

Freshmen: Elizabeth Wilhelm
 Sophomore: Nicole Smidt
 Junior: Christine Mahr
 Senior: Brianna Gorham
 \$500= Cole Claussen

Member Recognition

• Member of the Month: Melody Hawkins

\$500= Alli Youngbauer

• New Member: Jordan Balderston

• Old Member: Natalie Eick

Kahoot

Winners:

- 1) Nolan Brand
- 2) Blake Arnold
- 3) Brianna Gorham

Graduating Senior Recognition

 Graduating seniors shared their plans after graduation, favorite club memory, and advice for other members. Thank you to our seniors for your contributions to the club and good luck with your future endeavors!

Advisor Comments: Amy Brandau

Be kind and extend grace to those around you. There is no good answer to problems that arose this semester and everyone at the university did the best that they could. Amy called on members to do five things:

- 1) Finish the semester
- 2) Reflect
- 3) Rejoice
- 4) Recharge
- 5) Return

Drawings

Wheel of Fortune: Ansley Middlekauf \$100

• Are you here?: Colton Moore \$50

Announcements

- Postponed Elections on Thursday, January 28th 5:00 food, 5:30 meeting
- Committee applications open on Friday, January 29th at 8:00 am

President, Cody Tjossem, adjourned the meeting at 6:05 pm.